

MINUTES FROM COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP MEETING

HELD ON

10 August 2023, 08.30am –On-line Teams

Attendees:

Partnership members:

Mary Bradley (MB) - Chair

David Wilson (DW)
Chris Gibson (CG)
Gordon Grant (GG)
Roy Hobson (RH)
Deborah Naylor (DN)

NWS Alison Beard (AB)- Partnership Operations Manager

Minutes: Katy Arnott (KA)

Apologies: Adrian Davis Johnston (ADJ)

John Coughlan (JC)

Becky Wolstenholme (BW)

Phil Davies (PD Lucas Wirga (LW) Tony Markley (TM)

Item	Description	Action Lead	By when
1.	WELCOME/APOLOGIES	МВ	
	 The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting. Apologies received from Adrian Davis-Johnston, John Coughlan, Becky Wolstenholme, Phil Davies, Lucas Wirga, Tony Markley. The meeting did not satisfy quorate requirements. Chair agreed to continue the meeting – providing a general update in place of planned agenda. 	TO NOTE	
2.	MINUTES OF LAST MEETING	МВ	
	 Previous Minutes: Community Partnership meeting (13 July) were approved. No Actions. 		
3.	CHAIRS UPDATE	МВ	
	 Thanks were given to all partnership members and NWS supporting team members involved in the 'Meeting in Public' and Cinema event (13 July). Acknowledgment was given to partnership members Deborah Naylor and David Wilson for their informative presentations. Visioning Pack briefings to Workstreams are now complete. 	To note	



	 Partnership Workstream plans are in progress working along-side the Community Vision for our Search Area. GG briefed members on the current known surveys being carried out in the local region. Allerdale GDF Community Partnership: A commissioned resident survey in Search Area, commenced early August. 200 telephone calls plus 100 face-to-face surveys. Questions will include visioning theme. Early results are expected end of Sept. Mid- Copeland GDF Community Partnership: Face to face survey to be carried out during the engagement event at Gosforth Show (19 Aug). South Copeland GDF Community Partnership: Yonder Commissioned resident survey in Search Area. Similar approach to Allerdale Community Partnership. Sellafield Ltd: Survey across the whole region, focusing on nuclear issues including GDF. Likely to continue to end of August with participants receiving payment (£60). 	To note
4.	QUARTERLY MONITORING AND REPORTING	МВ
	Agenda item to be forwarded to September meeting.	To note
5.	COMMUNICATIONS UPDATE	GG
	Laura Kay (Comms Lead) will be leaving this week. Special thanks were given to Laura for all her dedication and much appreciated hard work carried out on behalf of the Partnership. The recruitment process is in progress. In the interim, the post will be filled by NWS internal comms.	To note
6.	ENGAGMENT PLAN TO END 2023	МВ
	Upcoming Community Engagement Events:	
	 Green 2 Grow -Event Sponsored by Allerdale GDF Community Partnership. This event is organised by Cumberland Council (Public Health Department) and partnered with Cumbria All Local Councils (CALC). Venue: Energus, Workington. 	To note
	 Date: Previous planned date has changed from 15th September to Tues, 31st October. Partnership will have use of a Visioning Workshop area to provide an opportunity to engage with the public in the environment sector. NWS Comms will provide 12 photos to stimulate discussion. Partnership have opportunity to use the main screen for any potential engagement, if appropriate. 	To note



	 Joint Cumbrian Community Partnership Engagement NWS are progressing plans to represent the 3 Cumbrian GDF Community Partnerships in a joint presentation/exhibition event planned for late November (TBC). 	To note	
	Public Community Engagement Event - Weekend 20th/21st January 2024	To note	
	 To engage with public and families, based on Lego theme. All details TBC. 		
7.	АОВ		
ACT 148	 Partnership requested a Site Evaluation update to be added as an agenda item for September Meeting. 	GG	
8.	 DATE OF NEXT MEETING Thursday 14 September- ONLINE- TEAMS 		



Community Partnership Group Actions 10/08/2023							
Minu te ref	Date raised	R e f		Co- owner	Action	Update from meeting on 10/08	Update for meeting on 14/09
148	10/08	7	GG		Partnership requested a Site Evaluation update to be added as an agenda item for September Meeting.		